
 
CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA                           CITY COUNCIL MEETING & 
 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS                            PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

 

  

August 05, 2014 9:00 am 
 

1. Call to Order by Mayor Jan Moore 
 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance by Councilman Phil Boyum 
 

3. Recognitions/Public Presentations  
 
A) Recognition of Police Department employees Terri Frost for 30 years of service and 

Steven Gravley for 15 years of service. 
B) Recognition of the Finance Department for Receiving a Certificate of Achievement 

for Excellence in Financial Reporting for Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2013 
 

4. Public Comments (Agenda Item): 
 

5. Consideration of a Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 
A) Approval of Minutes 

a) 07-15-2014 Council Minutes 
b) 07-15-2014 Executive Session Minutes 
 

B) Consideration of a Motion to approve Resolution 2014-26 : A Resolution approving 
the uncollected personal property tax bill list for 2013. 
 

C) Consideration of a Motion to approve Special Event Permit 
      a) Georgia Southern University-Beer Tasting Benefit 
 

6. Consideration for a motion to approve the Police Department to trade-in their current 
primary duty weapons Glock 21 handgun and purchase new Glock 21 handguns for all 
Officers. The cost after trade in is $6,214 and funding is SPLOST2007 dollars (PD-20). 
 

7. Consideration of a Motion to call a Public Hearing for August 28, 2014 at 4:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers at City Hall on the proposed 2014 Calendar Year Ad Valorem 
(Property) Tax Millage Rate for the City of Statesboro. 
 

8. Consideration of a Motion to Approve Award of Contract to Jerry D. Rushing 
Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $125,700.77 for construction of sidewalk located 
along Lester Road, from Northside Drive to East Main Street.  
 

9. Consideration of a Motion to approve the award of a Contract to Tyson Utilities 
Construction, Inc. in the amount of $2,804,751.68 for the installation of Utility 
Infrastructure for Phase 2, I-16/U.S. 301 

 



 
 

10. Consideration of a Motion to add approximately 3,500 ft. of 12” water main and 
appurtenances to the current contract with Y-Delta. 

11. Consideration of a Motion to approve Resolution 2014-27: A Resolution adopting and 
extending a temporary six month moratorium on the acceptance, issuance, and processing of 
alcohol license applications for locations where a previously licensed premises was adjudicated a 
public nuisance by a court of competent jurisdiction.  
 

12. Other Business from City Council 
 

13. City Manager’s Report 
A) Fit by ’15 Health and Wellness Challenge Update 
B) Update of the payment to the Coastal Regional Commission in the amount of 

$28,422.00. 
 

14. Public Comments (General) 
 

15. Consideration of a Motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss “Potential 
Litigation” and “Real Estate” in accordance with O.C.G.A.§50-14-3 (2012) 

 
16. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn 



 
 

CITY OF STATESBORO 
Council Minutes 

July 15, 2014 

 
A regular meeting of the Statesboro City Council was held on July 15th, 2014 at 5:15 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers at City Hall. Present were Mayor Jan Moore, Council Members: Will Britt, 
Phil Boyum, John Riggs, Gary Lewis and Travis Chance.  Also present were Interim City 
Manager Robert Cheshire, City Clerk Sue Starling, City Attorney Alvin Leaphart, Senior City 
Engineer Jason Boyles and Director of Community Development Mandi Cody.    
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jan Moore. 
The Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt 
 
Public Comments (Agenda Item): 

A) Bill Thomas request to speak to Council regarding the Consent Agenda 
 

Bill Thomas deferred his comments regarding the consent agenda. 

Consideration of a Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 
A) Approval of Minutes 

a) 07-01-2014 Council Minutes  
B) Consideration of a Motion to approve an Outdoor Event Permit: 

a) Applicant's Name: Jon Starkey 
                  Date and Time of Event:  August 23, 2014, 5:00 p.m. 
                     Location of Event: University Plaza 
                      Type of Event: Outside Gathering with Band and DJ 
                      Products Served:  Beer, Wine & Liquor 
Councilman Riggs made a motion, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt to approve the 
consent agenda in its entirety. Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the 
motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote. 
 
Councilman Phil Boyum joined the meeting at 5:30 pm. 
 
A Public Hearing and Consideration of Application V 14-06-01:  Polestar Development, 
LLC requests a variance from Article X, Section 1003 (D) side building setback line and (E) 
regarding the required 20' separation between commercial buildings for the property 
located at 349 Brampton Avenue (Tax Parcel #MS74000198A007). 
 
Councilman Riggs made a motion, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt to approve 
Application V 14-06-01:  Polestar Development, LLC requests a variance from Article X, 
Section 1003 (D) side building setback line and (E) regarding the required 20' separation 
between commercial buildings for the property located at 349 Brampton Avenue (Tax Parcel 
#MS74000198A007) with conditions as stated by Director of Planning and Development Mandi 



 
 

Cody. Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the motion. The 
motion carried by a 5-0 vote. 
 
Consideration of a motion for the purchase of one New Way front load refuse body with 
compressed natural gas (CNG) system in the amount of $130,253.55 via 
price extension from the previous award approved by city council on April 16, 2013. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt made a motion, seconded by Councilman Lewis to approve the 
purchase of one New Way front load refuse body with compressed natural gas (CNG) system in 
the amount of $130,253.55 via price extension from the previous award approved by city council 
on April 16, 2013. Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the 
motion. The motion carried by a 5-0 vote. 
 
Consideration of a motion for the purchase of one compressed natural gas 
(CNG) powered refuse cab and chassis to Peach State Trucks in the amount of 
$143,180.00 via price extension from the previous award approved by city council on April 
16, 2013. 
 
Councilman Boyum made a motion, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt to approve the 
purchase of one compressed natural gas (CNG) powered refuse cab and chassis to Peach State 
Trucks in the amount of $143,180.00 via price extension from the previous award approved by 
city council on April 16, 2013. Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in 
favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 5-0 vote. 
 
Consideration of a Motion to Approve a Professional Engineering Services Contract to 
Hussey, Gay, Bell & DeYoung, Inc. in the amount not to exceed $63,562.00 for the design, 
survey and permitting services for the water main replacement on Savannah Avenue 
between East Main Street and Gentilly Road.  Funding will be from 2013 SPLOST 
proceeds. 
 
Councilman Lewis made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to approve a Professional 
Engineering Services Contract to Hussey, Gay, Bell & DeYoung, Inc. in the amount not to 
exceed $63,562.00 for the design, survey and permitting services for the water main replacement 
on Savannah Avenue between East Main Street and Gentilly Road.  Funding will be from 2013 
SPLOST proceeds. Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the 
motion. The motion carried by a 5-0 vote. 
 
Consideration of a motion to approve a Microsoft License Agreement on state contract 
with Dell Computer Corporation 
 
Councilman Boyum made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to approve a Microsoft 
License Agreement on state contract with Dell Computer Corporation not to exceed $87,000.00. 
Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the motion. The motion 
carried by a 5-0 vote. 
 
 
 



 
 

Consideration of a Motion to approve the Mayor to sign a Memorandum of Understanding 
and Resolution 2014-25 in support of an application for a Georgia Department of 
Economic Development Tourism Agreement Grant to benefit the Statesboro Convention 
and Visitors Bureau in the promotion of Statesboro area history and culture at the new 
SCVB facility. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt made a motion, seconded by Councilman Boyum to authorize the 
Mayor to sign a Memorandum of Understanding and Resolution 2014-25 in support of an 
application for a Georgia Department of Economic Development Tourism Agreement Grant to 
benefit the Statesboro Convention and Visitors Bureau in the promotion of Statesboro area 
history and culture at the new SCVB facility. Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and 
Chance voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 5-0 vote. 
 
 
Council Notification regarding letter of support given by the City of Statesboro in regards 
to the One Georgia Authority grant application being submitted by the Development 
Authority of Bulloch County, Ogeechee Technical College, and Georgia Southern 
University for the City of Statesboro/ Georgia Southern University Fab Lab and 
Innovation Center. 
 
Councilman Boyum made a motion, seconded by Councilman Lewis to authorize the Mayor to 
sign a letter of support in regards to the One Georgia Authority grant application. Councilman 
Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 5-
0 vote. 
 

Consideration of a Motion to authorize the Mayor and City Manager to execute an 
engineering services contract with Hussey, Gay, Bell and DeYoung to complete the design 
of and bidding of sewer line segments 4 and 5 as shown in the Cawana, Railroad Bed and 
Burkhalter Road Area Water and Sewer Extension Master Plan with a budget of 
$450,000.00 which includes Engineering, Construction and Contingencies Water and Sewer 
has $1,400,000.00 in CIP for water and sewer extensions in this area. 
 
Director of Water Wastewater Wayne Johnson asked for corrections to be made to the motion. 
Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to approve the motion 
to include changes to authorize the Mayor and City Manager to negotiate an engineering service  
contract with Hussey, Gay, Bell and DeYoung to complete the design of and bidding of sewer 
line segments 4 and 5 as shown in the Cawana, Railroad Bed and Burkhalter Road Area Water 
and Sewer Extension Master Plan. Establish a budget of $450,000.00 which includes 
Engineering, Construction and Contingencies.  Water and Sewer has $1,400,000.00 in CIP for 
water and sewer extensions in this area. Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance 
voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 5-0 vote. 
Mayor Moore asked that Council look into this area as a whole in the near future. 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Update to Mayor and Council regarding L&D Produce 
 
David Gerrald asked Council for another extension so he could complete the requirements for an 
occupational tax certificate. Mr. Gerald had already been granted several extensions in the past 
and with Council’s approval has been operating his business for approximately 17 months 
without an occupational tax certificate.  After much discussion, the deadline of July 17, 2014 was 
not extended.    

 
Other Business from City Council 

 
A) A Work Session scheduled  for August 5, 2014 regarding the proposed changes 

to Chapter 6 (Alcohol Ordinance) for the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Statesboro 

City Attorney Alvin Leaphart stated he was in the process of revising the alcohol ordinance. 

B) Update on the internal investigation directed by Judge Keith Barber 
Mayor Moore stated the investigation was ongoing as employees were being interviewed. 
Mayor Moore also announced the McDougald Parkway dedication is set for Saturday at 11:00 
am at the Second Saint John’s Church. 

Interim City Manager Robert Cheshire stated that Senior City Engineer Jason Boyles would be 
the Interim City Engineer thru December. 

Councilman Boyum asked Wayne Johnson where we were on the sewer proposal for Foxlake  
Subdivision. Mr. Johnson stated he would get the plans put together. 

Councilman Chance stated that Merrywood Subdivision and Grove Lakes would like for the City 
to consider putting in sewer lines in their neighborhood. 

Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt stated the Averitt Center for the Arts is asking for support and 
participation from everyone. A pamphlet was shared with Council. 

Public Comments (General) 
A) Bill Thomas to speak with Council regarding water bills, billing practices, 

collection practices and cut off policy. 
Bill Thomas revisited the complaint he made last year regarding a water bill for 235 Vista Circle. 

Consideration of a Motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss “Real Estate” and  
“Potential Litigation” in accordance with O.C.G.A.§50-14-3 (2012) 
 
At 7:45 pm, Councilman Boyum made a motion, seconded by Councilman Chance to enter into 
Executive Session to discuss “Real Estate” and  “Potential Litigation” in accordance with 
O.C.G.A.§50-14-3 (2012). Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of 
the motion. The motion carried by a 5-0 vote. 
 
At 8:22 pm, Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt made a motion, seconded by Councilman Boyum to come 
out of Executive Session. Councilman Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of 
the motion. The motion carried by a 5-0 vote. 
 
Mayor Moore called the regular meeting back to order with no action taken. 



 
 

 
 
 
 
Consideration of a Motion to approve a real estate contract 
 
There was no action taken on this item for lack of a contract. 

 
Consideration of a motion to authorize the Mayor to sign a Service Delivery Strategy 
Amendment 
 
There was no action taken on this item for lack of an amendment. 

 
Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn 
 
Councilman Riggs made a motion, seconded by Councilman Chance to adjourn. Councilman 
Britt, Boyum, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 5-
0 vote. 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:23 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2014-26:  A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE UNCOLLECTABLE 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX BILL LIST 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Statesboro relies on the taxation of real and personal 
property as one of the major sources of revenue to operate the municipal government; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City administers the billing and collection of this tax in-house, 
including the execution of liens, the collection of delinquent taxes, and the sale of  
properties should the taxes not be paid; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the most difficult property taxes to collect are those levied on 
personal property where the taxpayer does not have any real property also on the tax 
digest, as a tax lien on real property attaches to real property in the event of sale or 
foreclosure, but the personal property alone might be moved out of the city, sold or 
otherwise disposed of before the City can collect the delinquent amounts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Georgia law and administrative rules of the State Department of 
Revenue provide criteria for when a city should declare such properties uncollectable, so 
that they can be removed from the property taxes receivable ledger of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Clerk and Tax Collector have reviewed all of the delinquent 
personal property taxes to determine which are capable of being collected, and have 
provided a list of those they believe under state law to be uncollectable, and the Mayor 
and City Council have reviewed this list and wish to adopt it as the official list of 
uncollectable personal property taxes, which removes from the property taxes receivable 
ledger this tax amount, together with any penalties, interest, and other costs associated 
with each of these accounts; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the 
City of Statesboro, Georgia as follows: 
 
 Section 1.  The attached list of delinquent personal property tax amounts are 
hereby found and declared to be uncollectable for one or more of the following statuatory  
reasons: 
 

a) The statute of limitations had expired per O.C.G.A. 48-3-21-1; 
b) The personal property has changed ownership more than two years ago per 

O.C.G.A. 9-12-93 and 48-3-22; 
c) The owner cannot be located after a reasonable search per O.C.G.A. 48-3-23; 
or 
d) The bill is for less that $5.00 and more than one year old per O.C.G.A. 48-3-

21.1. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Section 2.  The attached list of delinquent personal property tax accounts are 
hereby  adopted as the official list of uncollectable personal property taxes and the 
City Clerk and Tax Collector are hereby authorized and directed to credit and 
remove those accounts, including any associated penalties, interest, and other 
costs, from the City’s property taxes receivable ledger (tax digest). 
 
Section 3.   This Resolution shall be and remain effective from and after its date 
of adoption. 
 
Adopted this 5th day of August, 2014 
 
 
 
      CITY OF STATESBORO, GA. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      By:  Jan J. Moore, Mayor 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Attest:  Sue Starling, City Clerk 
 
 









                                                                                                                                               

 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 City Manager 
 
From: Wendell Turner 
 
Date: 07/29/2014 
 
Ref: SPD Duty Weapons  
 
 
We have obtained three written quotes from law enforcement firearms dealers within the 
State of Georgia for trade in of PD’s current primary duty weapon- Glock 21, .45 cal. 
handgun and replacement with new Generation 4 Glock 21, .45 cal. handguns.  The 
current handguns are 16 years old (purchased in 1998) and are showing significant signs 
of wear and tear.  The night sights are not illuminating as required and they are also 
beginning to have light primer strikes causing the weapon not to fire the bullet.  We can 
and have rebuilt certain parts of these problem weapons, but a total swap out at a price 
difference to include our trade in values is only $114-144 dollars per weapon. A 
replacement of just the night sights is approximately $110-130 dollars per set.  Not to 
mention the time to replace and then re-sight each weapon.  It is more feasible and safer 
for the Officers to replace the total weapon at this trade in cost. The new weapons also 
have interchangeable grips for custom fitting for different hand sizes making it easier to 
use.  The Officers will be given the opportunity to purchase their duty weapon at the 
trade in price if they so desire.  This will be handled by the dealer and not the Department 
or City.  The costs breakdown is as follows: 
 
TRADE_INS: 
 
63- Glock 21 trade ins to include 3 magazines @$335:    (21,105.00) 
15- Glock 30 trade ins to include 3 magazines @$355:   (5,325.00) 

1- Glock 21 SF trade in to include 3 magazines @$335:  (335.00) 
1- Glock 26 trade in to include 3 magazines @$320:    (320.00) 

                                                                                           CREDIT  ($27,085.00) 
 
NEW: 
 
71- NEW Glock 21 Gen. 4, night sights, 3 magazines @$469:          33,299.00 
 
  TOTAL COST: $6,214.00 (SPLOST 2007 BUDGET ITEM- Budget 
amount is $20,000) 

Statesboro Police Department 
25 West Grady Street 

Statesboro, Georgia 30458 
Phone: (912) 764-9911 / Fax: (912) 489-5050 

  

 

 

     Scott P. Brunson 
     Police Major 

      Wendell Turner 
  Public Safety Director 

















 

 

CITY OF STATESBORO 

 

50 EAST MAIN STREET • P.O. BOX 348 
STATESBORO, GEORGIA 30459-0348 

Jan J. Moore, Mayor 
Robert Cheshire, Interim City Manager 

Sue Starling, City Clerk 
J. Alvin Leaphart, City Attorney 

COUNCIL 
Phillip A. Boyum 
John C. Riggs 
William P. Britt 
Travis L. Chance 
Gary L. Lewis 

Georgia Municipal Association City of Excellence • Certified City of Ethics 
Telephone:  (912) 764-5468 • Fax: (912) 764-4691 • email: cityhall@statesboroga.net 

July 31, 2014 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:      Robert Cheshire, City Manager 
 
From:  Wayne Johnson, Director of Water and Wastewater 
 
RE: Cawana/Railroad Bed Rd Water/Sewer Project: 
 
We currently have a contract with Y-Delta to install water and sewer along Railroad Bed Road, this is a 
unit price contract. We have a very good price per unit for the 12" water main and appurtenances. I am 
requesting permission to add approximately 3,500 ft. of 12" water main to the contract. This will extend 
the water main along the south r/w of Railroad Bed Road to the existing City Limits. We would need to 
increase the projects budget by $225,000.00. We have sufficient funds allocated to this area in our 
approved CIP 
 
 
 
 
  



Resolution Number: 2014-27 

A RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND EXTENDING A TEMPORARY SIX MONTH MORATORIUM 
ON THE ACCEPTANCE, ISSUANCE, AND PROCESSING OF ALCOHOL LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS FOR LOCATIONS WHERE A PREVIOUSLY LICENSED PREMISES WAS 
ADJUDICATED A PUBLIC NUISANCE BY A COURT OF COMPETANT JURISDICTION  

WITNESSETH 

 WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Statesboro, Georgia is 
authorized under Article 9, Section 2, of the Constitution of the State of Georgia to enact reasonable 
ordinances to protect the health, safety, and quiet enjoyment of its citizenry; 

 WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Statesboro, Georgia is the Mayor 
and City Council thereof; 

WHEREAS, O.C.G.A. § 3-3-2 provides the Mayor and City Council of Statesboro discretionary 
powers within the guidelines of due process to grant or refuse, suspend, or revoke permits or licenses for 
the sale of alcoholic beverages within the city limits of Statesboro; 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Statesboro exercise the powers granted in O.C.G.A. 
§ 3-3-2 through Chapter 6 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Statesboro;   

WHEREAS, Chapter 6 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Statesboro does not currently 
address the grant or refusal of an alcoholic beverage license for a location where a previously licensed 
premises was adjudicated to be a public nuisance;  

WHEREAS, proposed substantial revisions to Chapter 6 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Statesboro are currently being studied and drafted, and it is expected that these revisions will address the 
grant or refusal of an alcoholic beverage license for a location where a previously licensed premises was 
adjudicated to be a public nuisance 

WHEREAS, the interest of the public generally is served by appropriate regulations addressing 
the grant or refusal of an alcoholic beverage license for a location where a previously licensed premises 
was adjudicated to be a public nuisance; 

 WHEREAS, a moratorium on the acceptance and processing of applications for alcoholic 
beverage licenses for a location where a previously licensed premises was adjudicated to be a public 
nuisance, and on the issuance of such licenses for six (6) months, will not deny property owners 
economically viable use of their property, and will afford the Mayor and City Council the time necessary 
to put into place reasonable regulations to further the aforesaid purposes; 

 WHEREAS,  a resolution adopting such a six (6) month moratorium was previously adopted in 
March of 2014 which allows for the extension of the moratorium; 



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of Statesboro that 
the problems that gave rise to the original moratorium in March of 2014 continue to exist and that 
progress is being made by the City but that additional time is necessary to adequately address the issues 
facing the City. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of 
Statesboro no alcoholic beverage license for a location where a previously licensed premises was 
adjudicated to be a public nuisance be accepted, approved, or, for those applications already filed, 
processed during this six (6) month period. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of 
Statesboro that no alcoholic beverage license for a location within a 100 yard radius of a previously 
licensed premises that was adjudicated to be a public nuisance be accepted, approved, or, for those 
applications already filed, processed during this six (6) month period. 

 This moratorium shall take and continue in effect immediately upon passage and expire six (6) 
months from the effective date of this Resolution, upon adoption by the City of reasonable regulations to 
further the aforesaid purposes, or repeal by the Mayor and City Council, whichever occurs first. 

 The Mayor and City Council may extend this moratorium established by this resolution upon a 
finding by the Mayor and City Council that the problems that gave rise to the original moratorium 
continue to exist and that progress is being made by the City but that additional time is necessary to 
adequately address the issues facing the City. 

 APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
STATESBORO at a regular meeting of the Mayor and Council on the _____st day of _______________, 
2014. 

 

CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA: 

________________________________ 
Jan J. Moore, Mayor 

 
 
        ATTEST: 
       
        ___________________________ 
        Sue Starling, City Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 


	08-05-2014 Council Agenda
	07-15-2014 Council minutes
	08-2014 2014-26 RESOLUTION UNCOLLECTABLE PERSONAL PROPERTY 2010 (5)
	08-2014 2013 PERSONAL PROPERTY WRITE OFF
	08-2014 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT GSU
	08-2014 Glock 21 SPD swap 07-2014
	08-2014 Recommendation of Low Bidder Lester Road
	08-2014 Utility Infrastructure Phase 2 - I-16
	08-2014 Y-Delta water main extension
	08-2014-27 Resolution-Moratorium Alcohol License Public Nuisance-six month Extension

